

# **H. SMITH RICHARDSON GOLF CLUB**

## MONTHLY MINUTES

June, 2006

The Board of Governors for the H. Smith Richardson Golf Club met on June 6, 2006. President Kevin Baker called the meeting to order at 7:32 P.M. A quorum was established.

### **OFFICERS**

#### *PRESENT:*

*Kevin Baker, President*  
*Paul Chesek, Vice President*  
*Steve McGillicuddy, Secretary*  
*Larry Dadamo, Treasurer*

ASBENT: None

### **BOARD of GOVERNORS**

*PRESENT:* Colin Dailey, Ralph Butera, Bill Fortune, Mike Broderick, Gary Pintek

ASBENT: Alan Stanczyk

**ALSO PRESENT:** James Alexander, Pat LaBella, Bill Zilliox, Gary L'Hommedieu, Tim Dailey, Andy Paules

### **MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING**

Did accept May minutes.

### **PRESIDENTS NOTES**

None

### **TREASURERS REPORT**

The Board accepted the Treasurers report.

The monthly report as of May 31, 2006 is as follows:

*DEPOSITS = \$, TRANSFERS = \$, INTEREST = \$*

*DISBURSEMENTS = \$*

**BALANCES:** *CHECKING = \$3,797.00, SAVINGS = \$27,480.00*

*CD = \$, NEW ENGLAND FUND = \$2,900.00, SCHOLARSHIP FUND = \$18,374.00*

**TOTAL BALANCE = \$**

### **MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE**

Total paid membership 544 as of 6/5/06. Total membership as of 6/1/05 was 600.

#### **PUBLICITY COMMITTEE**

No Report

#### **HANDICAP COMMITTEE**

The first bill from CSGA, for \$7,500 was paid. This leaves a balance of \$500.00. The \$6.00 junior fee has been eliminated effective this year, per a directive from the head of the CSGA.

#### **GREENS COMMITTEE**

The greens, tees and car path are in poor shape. The golf commission are addressing these issues with Peter per Tim Dailey. The bronze markers have not been installed yet. Gary L'Hommedieu will write letters to golf commission addressing the men's club concerns.

#### **SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE**

Paul Chesek has three applicants that have applied. Approval will be voted on at next meeting.

#### **TOURNAMENT COMMITTEE**

Inside - Ralph Butera gave weekend results. Mike Broderick wants rules classified before start of play in team championship. This is due to one team replacing a player after schedule was set. Ralph said you can play in the weekend event and match play tournament as long weekend event is medal play.

Outside - The roster has been submitted for New England seniors on 6/26/06.

#### **JUNIOR GOLF COMMITTEE**

Jim Alexander reports everything going fine. The numbers are down due to introductory program. 8 tournaments were proposed to commission. Mike Broderick made motion to give juniors \$750 for tournament. The motion was approved.

#### **RULES COMMITTEE**

Jim Alexander stated that to the right of the trees on 15<sup>th</sup> hole is play as it lies.

#### **GOLF COMMISSION**

Jim Alexander asked the commission to make all afternoon tee times call in times. Commission wants more time to research. A 10 year master plan is being set up.

Kevin Baker reported that the men's club has approved the installation of the signs.

**SIGNS COMMITTEE**

No Report

**CUPS AND PLAQUES**

No Report

**WEBSITE COMMITTEE**

Colin Dailey reports 1480 visits. The tournament results are updated.

**BUDGET**

None

**BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAM**

None

**OLD BUSINESS**

The tee markers will be in by August. Pat LaBella is working with Ralph Butera for budgeting next years New Englands. Ralph to have estimate for Walter Kane Tournament at next meeting.

**NEW BUSINESS**

Kevin Baker read Donal Reilly's email to the Board regarding: his suspension from club tournaments and next years President's Cup. The suspension was due to his not completing the final round of the President's Cup. This was discussed vehemently by Pat LaBella and Andy Paules. Andy felt that the decision of the tournament committee should not have been final until it was approved by the Board. The tournament guide lines indicate that the procedure that should be followed is that the tournament committee is to recommend a decision and be finalized by the Board. After a heated discussion, the tournament committee's decision is to suspend Donal from 6/1/06 - 7/2/06.

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting adjourned at 9:45 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted  
Secretary, Steve McGillicuddy